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FW: FOI 24/045 - Yellow Card System - FOI

Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservice@mhra.gov.uk>
Wed 24/01/2024 12:22
To:  MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk> 

 
 
From: Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservice@mhra.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:22 PM
To:
Subject: RE: FOI 24/045 - Yellow Card System - FOI
 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for your FOI request dated 14th January 2024. We can confirm that the MHRA
does hold the requested information and it can be accessed using the link below:
https://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/idaps
 
The COVID-19 vaccine reports contain a complete listing of all suspected adverse reactions
that have been reported to the MHRA via the Yellow Card scheme for all COVID-19
vaccines. This includes all reports received from healthcare professionals, members of the
public, and pharmaceutical companies. It is important to note that reported adverse reactions
have not been proven to be related to the drug, and should not be interpreted as a list of
known side effects.
 
I hope the information provided is helpful, but if you are dissatisfied with the handling of your
request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be
submitted within two months of the date of this response; and can be addressed to this email
address.
 
Kind regards,
FOI Team
Safety & Surveillance Group
Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU
 
 
From: >
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2024 2:29 PM
To: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI 24/045 - Yellow Card System - FOI
 

For the attention of the FOI Team

 

Regarding the Covid 19 vaccine I request figures on the following under the Freedom Of
Information scheme :-

 

1. The total amount of adverse reactions reported after receiving the Covid 19 vaccine since the
beginning of the pandemic to date for the UK.

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyellowcard.mhra.gov.uk%2Fidaps&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7Cccd59132a6884c51dc4408dc1cd71153%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638416957233552699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9a%2FvA40fubwVqLChHOiNzXyPKzaZNQKHNz%2FwJ6Hu37k%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk


 

2. How many were classed as serious adverse reactions.

 

3. How many deaths have been reported to date for the UK following a Covid 19 vaccine.

 

I look forward to hearing from you.

 

Many thanks.
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